Town of Beaufort, NC
701 Front St. - P.O. Box 390 - Beaufort, N.C. 28516
252-728-2141 - 252-728-3982 fax - www.beaufortnc.org

Beaufort Waterfront Operations & Finance Committee Meeting
6:00 PM Thursday, May 29, 2025
Train Depot, 614 Broad Street

Call To Order
Roll Call

Agenda Approval
Minutes Approval

1. April 4, 2025 & April 17, 2025 Minutes
Project Updates

Duke Engage Internship - Third Spaces
Legislative Update

Army Corps Pier Line

Marina Management

o M wDh e

Fuel Farm Installation
Next Steps/Wrap Up

Next Meetings

e BOC Regular Meeting - 6 p.m. Monday, June 9
e BWOF Meeting - 1 p.m. Thursday, June 12

Adjourn



http://www.beaufortnc.org/

Town of Beaufort, NC
701 Front St. - P.O. Box 390 - Beaufort, N.C. 28516
252-728-2141 - 252-728-3982 fax - www.beaufortnc.org

Beaufort Waterfront Operations & Finance Committee Meeting
1:00 PM Thursday, April 4, 2025
Train Depot, 614 Broad Street
Minutes

Call To Order
Chair Sarah Spiegler called the meeting to order at 1 p.m.
Roll Call

Members Present: Chair Sarah Spiegler, Vice-Chair Paula Gillikin, Vic Fasolino, Dexter Matthews, Miriam
Sutton, Steve Bishop, Craig Souza, and Weymouth Tillett

Members Absent: Ted Morris

Staff Present: Interim Town Manager Charlie Burgess and Public Information Officer/Deputy Clerk Rachel
Johnson, Town Manager Matt Zapp

Agenda Approval
Agenda was approved by consensus.

Minutes Approval
1. March 20, 2025 Minutes were approved by consensus without any changes.

Project Updates:

Beaufort Waterfront Plan Implementation Updates

Marina Management RFPs Update:

Sarah Spiegler stated that 4 applications had been submitted by the Feb. 28, 2025 deadline for Marina Operator
RFQ. The review committee is scheduled to meet on April 2.

Barry Slade shared his optimism about the 4 applicants stating that all 4 are very capable entities. The selection
committee is currently researching the applicants and scheduling meetings.

The Marina Management review group consists of Weymouth Tillet, Barry Slade, Steve Bishop, Sarah Spiegler,
Paula Gillikin, Charlie Burgess, Christi Wood, and Elizabeth Lewis.

Finance Update:

Dexter Matthews stated that he had met with Senator §{ 2 ferson last week about the Senate Bill. He said the
House Bill is still to come and that it may come in the fGrmrof a direct request to leadership as it is an economic



http://www.beaufortnc.org/

development type request. Matthews said the Beaufort Business Association provided a letter of support. At th
time, we are not encouraging citizens to submit letters of support, but rather to thank them for what they are | 1.

doing for Beaufort and to express how important this project is to the community.
Harbor Line:

Matthews shared that he participated in a meeting with the Army Corps of Engineers about the possibility of
extending the harbor lines to the dock lines. He said the Corps is in the process of a potential change and that
this does not impact a potential mooring field.

Ferry Service Contract & Other Commercial Dock Leases:

Paula Gillikin stated that a contract had been signed with Island Ferry Express to continue ferry service
operations from Beaufort to the National Park Service areas of Shackleford Banks and Cape Lookout. The lease
is 10 years. The contract included allocations for reporting data to the Town and potential renovations of the
dock. Gillikin explained the Town will have data on the numbers of passengers per day, how many are walk-ups
and how many booked online and more.

She explained provisions were built into the lease for renovations and that if both the Town and George Aswad
of Island Ferry Express mutually agree, the operation can move to Gallants Channel during the 10 year lease.
The lease is flexible on this point and if the Town renovates the current dock, they will assist in finding
somewhere for the ferry operations to be while the work is undertaken and then move them back when
complete. This only applies to the National Park Service Concessionaire boats and not other boats operated by
the business. The commercial operators will need to work with the new marina management company. This
contract is unique between the Town and Island Ferry Express, the concessionaire for the National Park Service.

There were questions about existing dock leases with commercial operators. All of the leases are held by the
current dock operator. Interim-Town Manager Charlie Burgess explained that some of them are month-to-month.
Vic Fasolino asked if they end when the current operator leaves or if the Town has to honor them. Fasolino said
the committee should be a part of the conversations. Sarah Speigler said that will be a part of the contract
negotiations.

Becky Bowler said she would like to see the Town have uniformity with all contracts. Discontent was expressed
over the length of the 10-year lease. It was explained that the 10 year lease is required by the NPS.

Community Conversation: 4:30-6:30 p.m. Tuesday, April 15, 2025

Miriam Sutton presented a timeline that had been prepared for the upcoming Community Meeting. The
committee reviewed it and approved moving forward with it.

Rachel Johnson presented suggested materials for input and review for conversation starters at each
table. The review took approximately 30 minutes, and staff was given the go-ahead to prepare the materials for
the meeting with the below tables/topics:

Financing Options/Timelines

Beaufort Community Foundation

Marina Management

Current Project Status/Construction Options/Timeline
Future/Master Plan

Current Project Status

General Information

No g bk owbd-~

Each station will have a timeline, comment cards, and additional information available.




Next Steps/Wrap Up:

Sarah Spiegler discussed that after May, the BWOF meeting schedule will change to once a month. The next
meeting is scheduled for Thursday, April 17 at 1 p.m.

The meeting adjourned by consensus at 2:48 p.m.

Minutes by PIO/Deputy Clerk Rachel Johnson




Town of Beaufort, NC
701 Front St. - P.O. Box 390 - Beaufort, N.C. 28516
252-728-2141 - 252-728-3982 fax - www.beaufortnc.org

Beaufort Waterfront Operations & Finance Committee Meeting
1:00 PM Thursday, April 17, 2025
Train Depot, 614 Broad Street
Minutes

Call To Order
Chair Sarah Spiegler called the meeting to order at 1 p.m.
Roll Call

Members Present: Chair Sarah Spiegler, Vice-Chair Paula Gillikin, Vic Fasolino, Ted Morris, Miriam Sutton,
Steve Bishop, Craig Souza, and Weymouth Tillett

Members Absent: Barry Slade, Dexter Matthews

Staff Present: Interim Town Manager Charlie Burgess, Public Information Officer/Deputy Clerk Rachel Johnson,
Planning Director Kyle Garner and Assistant Town Manager Elizabeth Lewis

Agenda Approval

Agenda was approved by consensus.
Project Updates:
Beaufort Waterfront Plan Implementation Updates

Fuel Farm Update:

Charlie Burgess said that the Town will be moving on to the next company as the estimate provided by the
committee’s first choice for the Fuel Farm project was rejected by the Board of Commissioners. Burgess stated
that there were no negotiations. He said not to panic as there were 4 submissions to the Fuel Farm RFQ and
that there are options on how best to move forward and that he is currently in the process of seeking an initial
conversation with another company. The goal is to put an estimate in front of the Board of Commissioners as
soon as possible.

Committee members questioned Burgess on the willingness of the company to continue negotiations. Burgess
said this was not an option and that everything ended on cordial terms. The subcommittee has been conducting
research on the other options and is moving forward with interviews next month.

Finance Update:

Craig Souza provided a legislative and foundation update. He said everything was going well with the
appropriation request. He said the process is complicated but that things are moving along. A budget is required
by June 30, so there is still no certainty in what will happen.

Souza said what we can do is to say thank you for yoursupport of Beaufort with a handwritten note. There was
discussion of a weekly strategy. 5
Souza said the Beaufort Community Foundation’s we is up and running along with a QR code and a



http://www.beaufortnc.org/

Facebook page. The first event is a kick-off party May 4 at Backstreet. Bowler added that this is a family-frieng"
event with games and food. The kick-off is the same weekend as the Wooden Boat Show. 1

Community Conversation Review: 4:30-6:30 p.m. Tuesday, April 15, 2025

Discussion about the Community Conversation began with the general questions of what did we hear? What did
we learn? Representatives from each of the tables was asked to speak about their experience.

Financing Options/Timelines

Beaufort Community Foundation

Marina Management

Current Project Status/Construction Options/Timeline
Future/Master Plan

Current Project Status

General Information

No o bkowbd-=

Vic Fasolino of the Construction Table said they were overwhelmed with people. He shared he found it hard to
get a definitive answer from anyone on gasoline — no conclusive response. Mostly, the questions centered
around what is the bigger picture? He found the timeline was helpful.

Weymouth Tillet of the Marina Management table said most people wanted to know where we are in the
process. They expressed relief that we are looking for a concessionaire

Steve Bishop said the biggest question he received was, what are we going to do with the parking lot? He said
people seemed to be split on whether to prioritize parking or a green space. The merchants want parking, and
those who want greenspace have no connection to downtown.

Ted Morris said most people seemed to embrace the hybrid concept with pop-up pocket parks.
Sarah Spiegler said the Duke Engage Intern students would be exploring this concept of a third space this
summer.

Sarah Spiegler stated that people seemed pleased with the direction of the waterfront project and the biggest
question she heard was about funding. How is the Town going to pay for it?

Becky Bowler and Dexter Matthews of the Finance Table said the atmosphere was positive and that people were
excited about the possibility of an appropriation. They stated that they tried to manage expectations. People
were excited to hear that the Town is pursuing grants for the project but also acknowledged that grants don’t pay
for everything.

Bowler said the timeline was useful in helping keep the conversations on track. Tillett added that it was mostly
positive feedback and a lot of thankfulness.

Miriam Sutton of the Future Table said she could feel the anxiety. People wanted to make sure that Safe Harbor
was not back and that it would be funded by revenues. She reiterated to people that it would not happen
overnight.

Staff reported that there were several boaters currently docked at the Town Docks seeking information on the
future of the Town Docks.

There were some questions about what the Town planned to do with 611 Front Street, about the potential for a
Mooring Field, and about how the Town will handle pump-outs. There were suggestions of putting in a parking

deck behind Truist Bank, adding more one-lane roads to increase the number of parking spaces, and concerns
about the environmental impacts of having fuel tanks near the water.

Bowler shared the Community Foundation table found ® preat opportunity to introduce people to their work,




sign them up and share the foundation’s mission.
1.

It was suggested that in the future there be more floaters to help between tables, to make sure people realize
is a drop-in meeting and not a full 2-hour meeting. Windy weather made it difficult to capture comment cards
during the meeting.

Takeaways from the meeting include: We heard we are on the right track.

The committee asked staff to create an online survey for folks who didn’t get to share their input. The survey will
be open for 30 days.

There was discussion about creating QR codes to post around town for people to get more information on the
project.
Next Steps/Wrap Up:

Sarah Spiegler discussed that after May, the BWOF meeting schedule will change to once a month. The next
meeting is scheduled for Thursday, May 16 at 1 p.m.

The meeting adjourned by consensus at 2:06 p.m.

Minutes by P1O/Deputy Clerk Rachel Johnson




	Top
	1.	April 2, 2025 & April 17, 2025 Minutes
	Meeting Minutes - April 4, 2025 BWOF Meeting 2
	Meeting Minutes - April 17, 2025 BWOF Meeting 

	1.	Duke Engage Internship - Third Spaces
	2.	Legislative Update
	3.	Army Corps Pier Line
	4.	Marina Management
	5.	Fuel Farm Installation
	Bottom

